
 

 PENN-DELCO SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 Aston, Delaware County, Pennsylvania  19014 

 

                                                        OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT 

 

TO:  Management Team 

  PTL Presidents 

  PDEA Bldg. Reps. 

  Building Offices 

  Union Reps 

  Local Representatives 

  Others, as designated 

FROM: George Steinhoff, Ed.D. 

SUBJECT: School Board Study Session Meeting – September 19, 2012 

DATE: October 10, 2012 

 

The Penn-Delco Board of School Directors met in the District Service Center on September 19, 

2012.  Two items on the study session agenda were voted on and approved: 

 

   6.01 Appointment of Coebourn Elementary Principal 

MOTION: To appoint Eric Kuminka as Coebourn Elementary Principal, at a salary of 

$106,000, with benefits in accordance with Act 93 Agreement, effective date to be determined. 

 

6.02 Appointment of Interim Coebourn Elementary Principal 

MOTION:  To appoint Rosemary Fowler as Interim Coebourn Elementary Principal, effective 

9/24/12. 
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